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Allen Banks <abanks@roundrocktexas.gov>

to Binu, me

Binu,

That is an excellent photo of your daughter, ] and Officer Magallanes! Thank you for sharing the photo! Officer Magallanes is a
Round Round ISD Police Officer. RRISD PD and our PD partner at | would also be happy to host you and i at our RRPD police

station for a tour if you would like. Just let me know.

Thank you for your
kind words.

Best,

Chief Banks

From: Binu Philip <binu@wolfeye-studios.com>
Sent: Monday, July 5, 2021 9:44 PM

To: Allen Banks <abanks@roundrocktexas.gov>
Subject: Heroes of Round Rock
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Dear Chief Banks,

Recently, my daughter j S 2nd | had the pleasure of taking a quick photo with one of your officers at a Round Rock Express
baseball game. We were both delighted, | in particular.

Could you perhaps help us identify and get in touch with this officer? We don’t know his name but would like to invite him out for ice
cream or a meal sometime. ] is curious about what it is like to be police officer. Thank you very kindly for your service and

leadership to central Texas!!

Sincerely,
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